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March 31, 2016 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Victor M. McCree 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/   
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – MEETING WITH THE ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE ON THE MEDICAL USES OF ISOTOPES, 9:30 
A.M., THURSDAY, MARCH 17, 2016, COMMISSIONERS’ 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
The Commission was briefed on a variety of medical issues by representatives from the 
Advisory Committee on the Medical Uses of Isotopes (ACMUI).  The topics discussed included 
an overview of ACMUI activities; ACMUI’s comments on the NRC’s Patient Release Project; 
Patients’ Rights Advocate’s comments on the NRC’s Patient Release Project; ACMUI’s 
comments on the training and experience requirements for authorized users of alpha and beta 
emitters; decommissioning funding plan requirements for the medical use of germanium-
68/gallium-68 generators; and enhancing ACMUI communications. 
 
There were no requirements identified for staff action. 
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